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TO: Christian County Board of Education
FROM: Jessica Darnell, Director of Business
DATE: March 11, 2024

SUBJECT: Board Approved Fees for FY 24-25

Every year, we are required to review with schools the fees that are being charged to students
either for classes, sports, or clubs. Schools are asked to evaluate whether a fee is needed, is still
being charged, or needs to be increased or decreased. These fees are the maximum amounts
that a school could charge for each item. They do not have to charge the whole amount, but
cannot charge any more than these amounts. | have included in your packets the master list
updated with the requested changes from the schools.

Changed Fee — Highlighted in blue
Removed Fee — Highlighted in green
New Fee — Highlighted in pink

| have also included a sheet outlining which fees are requested to change for FY 24-25 school
year and the reasoning behind each requested change. | am requesting that the board approve
the proposed changes in our master fee list for the FY 24-25 school year.
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